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October 22, 2021

Paul Cook, President

COLUMBIA ENGINEERING AND SERVICES, INC.
2862 Buford Highway, Suite 200

Duluth, Georgia 30096

Dear Mr. Cook:
The Florida Department of Transportation has reviewed your application for

prequalification package and determined that the data submitted is adequate to technically
prequalify your firm for the following types of work:

Group 6 - Traffic Engineering and Operations Studies
6.1 - Traffic Engineering Studies
6.2 - Traffic Signal Timing
Group 7 - Traffic Operations Design
7.1 - Signing, Pavement Marking and Channelization
7.3 - Signalization
Group 13 - Planning
13.4 - Systems Planning
13.5 - Subarea/Corridor Planning

Your firm is now technically prequalified with the Department for Professional Services in
the above referenced work types. The overhead audit has been accepted, and your firm may
pursue projects in the referenced work types with fees of any dollar amount. This status shall be
valid until June 30, 2022, for contracting purposes.

Approved Rates

Home/ Facilities Premium Reimburse | Home
Branch Capital Cost Overtime Actual Direct
Overhead of Money Expenses | Expense
162.80%* 0.198% Reimbursed No 0.00%

*For multi-year contracts, DOT has adjusted the overhead rates to mitigate the adverse impacts
of Payroll Protection Program loan forgiveness. For information on the adjusted overhead rates,
contact the district Procurement Office.

Per Title 23, U.S. Code 112, there are restrictions on sharing indirect cost rates. Refer to
Code for additional information.
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Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by email at

carliayn.kell@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at 850-414-4597.
Carliayn Kell

Professional Services
Qualification Administrator

Sincerely,
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